From: Rick Medina <RMedina@ci.seaside.ca.us>

Date: January 18, 2017 at 10:10:37 AM PST

To: <john.o'hagan@waterboards.ca.gov>

Cc: Stephanie Locke <s.locke@mpwmd.net>

Subject: Fwd: RE: State Water Board Request for Allocation Information -- NEED HELP PLEASE

John,

Forwarding email that I received from Stephanie Locke with the Monterey Peninsula Water
Management District regarding information that they are requesting from the City of Seaside to
complete their response to State Water Board on the interpretation of Condition 2 on the Cease
and Desist Order (CDO). | believe that the correspondence | had received from State Water
Board recently that | can't locate at the moment was in regard to this issue as well. Can you let
me know if you've been able to find who sent the letter. In the meantime, | will provide
MPWMD with a response. Let me know if you find that you need you would want the City of
Seaside to provide the State Water Board with a separate response.

Rick Medina

Senior Planner

(831) 899-6726

rmedina@ci.seaside.ca.us

>>> Stephanie Locke <s.locke@mpwmd.net> 1/17/2017 1:21 PM >>>
Happy New Year!

| sent this URGENT message in December (please see the questions below). It’s really urgent
now. Please help me: I’'m missing Carmel, Seaside and Sand City and the Airport District. We need to
get a response to the State Water Board.

(Chuck, you're forgiven, because Gabby gave me a wrong email for you).

Thanks!
Stephanie

From: Stephanie Locke

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 1:59 PM

To: logsdonm@co.monterey.ca.us; Bodensteinerjm@co.monterey.ca.us; 'chuck@sandcity.ca.org’;
'rmedina@ci.seaside.ca.us'; Daniel Dawson (citymanager@delreyoaks.org); Todd Bennett; John Kuehl
(kuehl@monterey.orq); 'aaziz@ci.pg.ca.us'; Marc Wiener; Kimberly COLE

Cc: Dave Stoldt; Gabby Ayala; Stephanie Kister; Stephanie Locke

Subject: State Water Board Request for Allocation Information -- NEED HELP PLEASE

Importance: High

Hi,

MPWMD staff met with State Water Board staff this week to try to get a better interpretation of
Condition 2 of the Cease and Desist Order (CDO). Condition 2 identifies which projects are subject to



the CDO. The Water Board staff requested the following information. We need your help, as each
Jurisdiction is the gatekeeper of its Allocations:

1. What projects are on your Jurisdiction’s “water waiting list"? Please provide us with a
copy of your list. ldentify the property (address and APN), the project description (is it a
remodel or a new structure/connection and is it commercial or residential), and the
guantity of water requested.

2. If your Jurisdiction has water in an Allocation that is still available and that is being
selectively released, what is your Jurisdiction’s criteria for determining which projects will
receive water?

3. Which projects in your Jurisdiction have received a Water Release Form that authorized
water from your Jurisdiction’s Paralta or Pre-Paralta Allocations (and Water West and
Quail Meadows in the County) that have not yet acquired their Water Permit? (The
current Allocation balances are toward the end of this email):

o Please identify the nature of the project (new connection, remodel/addition,
residential or non-residential) and the amount of water released. If you have a
list of all Water Releases for these Allocations by APN issued by your Jurisdiction
since 1993 (and the date the form was signed), the District can help you look up
whether a permit has been issued and how much water was used. (It is possible
that your Jurisdiction may have more water available than you thought if the
amount of water used was less than you released.)

Time is of the essence. Please provide this information to the District as soon as possible. We would
like to get a response back to the Water Board before January 3rd.

If you have questions, please email me. Likewise, if you need help with conveying the urgency of this
project to your management, let me know and the District can assist. | will be out of the office until the
27" but | can respond to email. | will not have a phone available. Dave Stoldt will be in the office
during that time.

The following water is still available (Water Permits have not been issued) in the Jurisdictions as of
November 30:

Total

Jurisdiction Paralta Pre- Quail and

Allocations | Paralta Water

Remaining | Allocation | West (County)

Remaining

Airport District 5.197 0 5.197
Carmel-by-the-Sea 1.397 1.081 2.478
Del Rey Oaks 0 0 0
Monterey 0.203 0.03 0.233
Monterey County 10.284 0 10.284
MoCo Water West 3.629 3.629




MoCo Quail Meadows 0.723 0.723
Pacific Grove 0 0.012 0.012
Sand City 0 0 0
Seaside 8.749 34.438 43.187

Thank you for your assistance.

Stephanie Locke

Water Demand Manager

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District

s.locke@mpwmd.net
831-658-5601 (Office)




